
Appendix C

Selected Links

Arranged by topic, this section provides additional links to demographics, up-to-date statistical results, and other research findings related to the lives of women and girls. For more comprehensive links to a wide range of research and policy centers within all of these topic areas and more, see the metasites in appendix B.

Aging and Older Women

- American Association of Retired Persons
www.aarp.org/research
- Brandeis University National Center on Women and Aging
www.heller.brandeis.edu/national/index.html
- National Center for Policy Research for Women and Families
www.center4research.org
- Older Women's League
www.owl-national.org
- Society for Women's Health Research
www.womenshealthresearch.org
- Women & Social Security, Institute for Women's Policy Research
www.womenandsocialsecurity.com/Women_Social_Security

Arts

- Guerrilla Girls
www.guerrillagirls.com
- Women in the Arts
www.wiaonline.org

Child Care

- Child Care Bureau
www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/ccb
- Child Welfare League of America
www.cwla.org
- Families and Work Institute
www.familiesandwork.org
- International Association for Feminist Economics
www.iaffe.org
- Legal Momentum
www.legalmomentum.org
- National Child Care Information Center
www.nccic.org
- National Women's Law Center
www.nwlc.org/
- Wellesley Centers for Women
www.wcwoonline.org/
- Women and Economy Project, U.N. Platform for Action Committee
www.unpac.ca

Communications and Media

- About-Face
www.about-face.org
- Association for Women in Communications
www.womcom.org
- Aviva
www.aviva.org
- FAIR Women's Desk
www.fair.org/womens-desk.html
- Femina
www.femina.com
- Feminist International Radio Endeavor in Internet
www.fire.or.cr/indexeng.htm

- Harvard University Women and Public Policy Program at the John F. Kennedy School of Government
www.ksg.harvard.edu/wappp
- International Women's Tribune Center
www.iwtc.org
- Journalism & Women Symposium
www.jaws.org
- Mediachannel Issues Guide on Women's Media
www.mediachannel.org/atissue/womensmedia
- Media Report to Women
www.mediareporttowomen.com
- Scribbling Women, A Project of the Public Media
www.scribblingwomen.org
- University of Pennsylvania Annenberg School for Communication, Public Policy Center
www.annenbergpublicpolicycenter.org
- Wellesley Centers for Women
www.wcwoonline
- White House Project
www.thewhitehouseproject.org
- Women Make Movies
www.wmm.com
- Women's Enews
www.womensenews.org

Deep Diversity

- All India Democratic Women Association
www.aidwa.org
- Applied Research Center
www.arc.org
- Asian Nation
www.asian-nation.org/links4.shtml#Research
- Association for Women's Rights in Development
www.awid.org

- Database for Expertise on Gender, Ethnicity in European Curriculum
www.iiav.nl/horizons
- Chaos Management Ltd.
www.chaosmanagement.com
- Curricular Crossings: Area Studies and Women's Studies
www.womencrossing.org
- DiversityInc.com
www.diversityinc.com
- DiversityWeb
www.diversityweb.org
- Diversity Initiative of Third Sector New England
www.diversityinitiative.org
- National Council of La Raza
www.nclr.org
- National Urban League
www.nul.org
- Native American Sites
www.nativeculturelinks.com/indians.html
- Sisterhood Is Global Institute
www.sigi.org
- Society for Organizational Learning
www.solonline.org
- U.S. Census Bureau
www.factfinder.census.gov
- U.S. Department of State, Diversity in the United States
www.usinfo.state.gov/usa/diversity
- U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
www.eeoc.gov/facts/fs-race.html
- Women and Diversity Wow! Facts
www.ewowfacts.com
- Women of Color Resource Center
www.coloredgirls.org
- Women of Color Web
www.hsph.harvard.edu/grhf/WoC

- World Conference Against Racism
www.un.org/WCAR
- WWW Virtual Library—American Indians, Index of Native American History Resources on the Internet
www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAhistory.html

Economic Development

- Association for Women's Rights in Development
www.awid.org
- Femina
www.femina.com
- Feminist Majority Foundation
www.feminist.org
- Harvard University Women and Public Policy Program at the John F. Kennedy School of Government
www.ksg.harvard.edu/wappp
- Institute for Women's Policy Research
www.iwpr.org
- International Association for Feminist Economics
www.iaffe.org
- International Women's Tribune Center
www.iwtc.org
- International Center for Research on Women
www.icrw.org
- National Women's Law Center
www.nwlc.org
- U.S. Census Bureau
www.census.gov
- Women and Economy Project, U.N. Platform for Action Committee
www.unpac.ca
- Women in the Economy
www.womenintheeconomy.org
- World Bank
www.worldbank.org

Education

- American Association of University Women
www.aauw.org
- American Council on Education Office of Women in Higher Education
www.acenet.edu
- Association of American Colleges and Universities Program on the Status and Education of Women
www.aacu-edu.org/psew/index.cfm
- Association of College and Research Libraries: Women's Studies Section
www.library.wisc.edu/libraries/WomensStudies
- Center for Women and Information Technology
www.umbc.edu/cwit/
- Feminist Majority Foundation
www.feminist.org
- Hispanic Outlook in Higher Education
www.hispanicoutlook.com
- Mills College Women's Leadership Institute
www.mills.edu/campus_life/womens_leadership_institute/index.php
- National Center for Education Statistics
www.nces.ed.gov
- National Council of Negro Women
www.ncnw.org
- National Initiative for Women in Higher Education
www.campuswomenlead.org
- National Women's History Project
www.nwhp.org
- National Women's Studies Association
www.nwsa.org
- Twenty-five Year Report on Title IX
www.ed.gov/pubs/TitleIX
- State University of New York at Albany Center for Women in Government
www.cwig.albany.edu

- U.S. Department of Education
www.ed.gov
- University LGBT Programs
www.ku.edu/~lbgt/links.htm
- University of California, Los Angeles Higher Education Research Institute
www.gseis.ucla.edu/heri/heri.html
- University of Denver Higher Education Resource Services Mid-America
www.womenscollege.edu/chamberscenter/hersmid-america.html
- University of Michigan Center for the Education of Women
www.umich.edu/~cew
- Virginia Tech Science and Gender Equity Program
www.cis.vt.edu/sage
- Wellesley Centers for Women
www.wcwoonline.org
- Women's Educational Equity Act Resource Center
www.edc.org/womensequity
- Wellesley College Higher Education Resource Services, New England
www.wellesley.edu/WCW/Hers/Frm_Home.htm
- Women's Studies Programs, Departments, and Research Centers
www.umbc.edu/wmst/programs.html

Employment and Labor Force Participation

- U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics
www.bls.gov
- Business and Professional Women's Foundation
www.bpwusa.org
- Catalyst
www.catalystwomen.org
- Cornell University Institute on Women and Work
www.ilr.cornell.edu/women&work
- Georgia Institute of Technology Center for the Study of Women, Science, and Technology
www.wst.gatech.edu

- Institute for Women's Policy Research
www.iwpr.org
- International Association for Feminist Economics
www.iaffe.org
- International Center for Research on Women
www.icrw.org
- Legal Momentum
www.legalmomentum.org
- National Women's Law Center
www.nwlc.org
- Rutgers University Center for Women and Work
www.rci.rutgers.edu/~cww
- Simmons College Graduate School of Management Center for Gender in Organizations
www.simmons.edu/som/centers/cgo
- Social Science Research Network
www.ssrn.com
- U.N. Population Fund
www.unfpa.org
- University of Arizona Southwest Institute for Research on Women
www.sirow.web.arizona.edu
- U.S. Department of Labor Women's Bureau
www.dol.gov/wb
- Wellesley Centers for Women
www.wcwonline.org
- Women Employed Institute
www.womenemployed.org
- Women's Research and Education Institute
www.wrei.org

Environment

- Girl Scouts
www.girlscouts.org
- International Association for Feminist Economics
www.iaffe.org

- International Center for Research on Women
www.icrw.org
- Society for Women's Health Research
www.womenshealthresearch.org
- U.N. Environment Programme
www.unep.org/DPDL/civil_society
- Women Watch
www.un.org/womenwatch/asp/user/list.asp?ParentID=3011
- Women's Environment and Development Organization
www.wedo.org

Equity Issues and Affirmative Action

- American Association of University Women Educational Foundation
www.aauw.org
- Feminist Majority Foundation
www.feminist.org
- Gender Statistics Users Group, Equal Opportunities Commission, UK
www.eoc.org.uk
- The Glass Ceiling Commission
www.digitalcommons.ilr.cornell.edu/keydocs
- ILO Gender Equality Tool
www.ilo.org/dyn/gender/gender.home?p_lang=en
- Institute for Women's Policy Research
www.iwpr.org
- Legal Momentum
www.legalmomentum.org
- Rutgers University Center for Women and Work
www.rci.rutgers.edu/~cww
- Simmons College Graduate School of Management Center for Gender in Organizations
www.simmons.edu/som/centers/cgo
- South Africa Commission on Gender Equality
www.cge.org.za
- International Labour Organization's Gender Equality Tool
www.ilo.org/dyn/gender/gender.home?p_lang=en

- State University of New York at Albany Center for Women in Government and Civil Society
www.cwig.albany.edu
- University of California, Los Angeles Higher Education Research Institute
www.gseis.ucla.edu/heri/heri.htm
- University of Washington Libraries: Gay and Lesbian Organizations and Publications
www.faculty.washington.edu/alvin/gayorg.htm
- Virginia Tech The Science and Gender Equity Program
www.cis.vt.edu/sage
- Women Employed Institute
www.womenemployed.org
- Women and Economy Project, U.N. Platform for Action Committee
www.unpac.ca
- We the American Women
www.census.gov/apds/wepeople/we-8.pdf
- Women's Educational Equity Act Equity Resource Center
www.edc.org/womensequity

Girls and Adolescents

- Girl Scouts
www.girlscouts.org/research
- Girls Incorporated
www.girlsinc.org/ic/page.php?id=3.3
- Planned Parenthood Federation of America
www.plannedparenthood.org
- Wellesley Centers for Women
www.wcwoonline.org
- White House Project
www.thewhitehouseproject.org
- Young Women's Christian Association
www.ywca.org

- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Office on Women's Health
www.4girls.gov

Global Issues

- Alan Guttmacher Institute
www.agi-usa.org
- All India Democratic Women Association
www.aidwa.org
- Amnesty International USA
www.amnestyusa.org/women/index.do
- Association for Women's Rights in Development
www.awid.org
- Development Alternatives with Women for a New Era
www.dawn.org.fj
- FLACSO Gender, Society, and Policies Area
www.flacso.org.ar/areasyproyectos/areas/agsyp/index.jsp
- Global Fund for Women
www.globalfundforwomen.org
- Global Information Network
www.globalinfo.org
- Global Sisterhood Network
home.vicnet.net.au/~globalsn
- Harvard University Women and Public Policy Program at the John F. Kennedy School of Government
www.ksg.harvard.edu/wappp
- Institute for Global Communications
www.igc.org
- International Association for Feminist Economics
www.iaffe.org
- International Center for Research on Women
www.icrw.org
- International Women's Health Coalition
www.iwhc.org

- International Women's Tribune Center
www.iwtc.org
- International Women's Web Sites
www.research.umbc.edu/~korenman/wmst/links_intl.html
- Madre: An International Women's Human Rights Organization
www.madre.org
- Women's Edge Coalition
www.womensedge.org
- Women's Environment and Development Organization
www.wedo.org
- Revolutionary Association of the Women of Afghanistan
www.rawa.org
- Rutgers University Center for Women's Global Leadership
www.cwgl.rutgers.edu
- Simmons School of Management Center for Gender in Organizations
www.simmons.edu/som/centers/cgo
- Sisterhood Is Global Institute
www.sigi.org
- University of Arizona Southwest Institute for Research on Women
www.srow.web.arizona.edu
- U.S. Department of State, Office of International Women's Issues
www.state.gov/g/wi
- Women and Economy Project, U.N. Platform for Action Committee
www.unpac.ca
- Women's Environment and Development Organization
www.wedo.org
- World Bank
www.worldbank.org/gender

Health

- Alan Guttmacher Institute
www.agi-usa.org
- Black Women's Health Imperative
www.blackwomenshealth.org

- Center for Research on Women with Disabilities
www.bcm.edu/crowd
- Centers for Disease Control
www.cdc.gov/health
- International Women's Health Coalition
www.iwhc.org
- National Women's Health Resource Center
www.healthywomen.org
- National Women's Law Center
www.nwlc.org
- Society for Women's Health Research
www.womens-health.org
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Office on Women's Health
www.4woman.gov
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Office on Women's Health, Minority Women's Health
www.4woman.gov/minority/index.htm
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Initiative to Eliminate Health Racial and Ethnic Disparities in Health
www.raceandhealth.hhs.gov
- U.S. Food and Drug Administration Office of Women's Health
www.fda.gov/womens
- Women's Health Initiative
www.nhlbi.nih.gov/whi
- World Health Organization
www.who.org

Human Rights

- American Civil Liberties Union
www.aclu.org
- Amnesty International
www.amnesty.org
- Equality Now
www.equalitynow.org

- Global Information Network
www.globalinfo.org
- Human Rights Watch
www.hrw.org
- International Gay and Lesbian Human Rights Commission
www.iglhrc.org/site/iglhrc
- International Helsinki Federation for Human Rights
www.ihf-hr.org
- International Women's Tribune Center
www.iwtc.org
- MADRE: An International Women's Human Rights Organization
www.madre.org
- Rutgers University Center for Women's Global Leadership
www.cwgl.rutgers.edu
- Sisterhood Is Global Institute
www.sigi.org
- University of Minnesota Hubert H. Humphrey Institute Center on Women and Public Policy
www.hhh.umn.edu/centers/wpp
- WILD for Human Rights
www.wildforhumanrights.org
- Women's Human Rights Net
www.whrnet.org
- WomensWire
www.womenswire.net

Law/Legal Issues

- Department of Education, Office of Civil Rights
www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/index.html?scr=oc
- Legal Momentum
www.legalmomentum.org
- National Partnership for Women and Families
www.nationalpartnership.org

- National Women's Law Center
www.nwlc.org
- U.S. Civil Rights Commission
www.usccr.gov

Leadership

- Ann Ida Gannon, BVM, Center for Women and Leadership
www.luc.edu/orgs/gannon
- Aspen Institute Business and Society Program
www.aspeninst.org/isib
- Council of Women World Leaders
www.womenworldleaders.org
- Mills College Women's Leadership Institute
www.mills.edu/campus_life/womens_leadership_institute/index.php
- Ms. Foundation for Women
www.ms.foundation.org
- Rutgers University Center for American Women and Politics, Eagleton Institute of Politics
www.cawp.rutgers.edu
- Rutgers University Center for Women's Global Leadership
www.cwgl.rutgers.edu
- Rutgers University Institute for Women's Leadership
www.rci.rutgers.edu/~iwl
- State University of New York at Albany Center for Women in Government
www.cwig.albany.edu
- University of Denver Higher Education Resource Services Mid-America
www.womenscollege.du.edu/chamberscenter/hersmid-america.html
- University of Massachusetts, Boston Center for Women in Politics and Public Policy
www.mccormack.umb.edu/cwppp
- Wellesley College Higher Education Resource Services, New England
www.wellesley.edu/WCW/Hers/Frm_Home.htm

- White House Project
www.thewhitehouseproject.org
- Women Leaders Initiative, World Economic Forum, Geneva, Switzerland
www.weforum.org/womenleaders

Pay Equity

- National Committee on Pay Equity
www.pay-equity.org
- International Association for Feminist Economics
www.iaffe.org
- Radford University Center for Gender Studies
www.radford.edu/~gstudies/sources/wage_gaps/wagegap.htm
- U.S. Census Bureau
www.census.gov

Philanthropy

- National Committee for Responsive Philanthropy
www.ncrp.org
- Resourceful Women
www.rw.org
- Wisconsin Women's Studies Librarians Website
www.library.wisc.edu/libraries/WomensStudies/philanth.htm
- Women's Funding Network
www.wfnet.org
- Women & Philanthropy
www.womenphil.org
- Women Donors Network
www.womendonors.org
- Women's Philanthropy Institute
www.women-philanthropy.org

Poverty

- Alan Guttmacher Institute
www.agi-usa.org

- U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics
www.bls.gov
- Center for Policy Alternatives Women and the Economy Program
www.cfpa.org
- Center for Women Policy Studies
www.centerwomenpolicy.org
- Institute for Women's Policy Research
www.iwpr.org
- Institute on Race and Poverty
www.irpumn.org/website
- National Center for Policy Research for Women and Families
www.center4policy.org
- National Women's Law Center
www.nwlc.org
- Poverty and Race Research Action Council
www.prrac.org
- Social Science Research Network
www.ssrn.com
- United Nations
www.un.org/womenwatch/daw/beijing/platform/poverty.htm
- U.S. Department of Labor Women's Bureau
www.dol.gov/wb
- University of Connecticut Women's Studies
www.sp.uconn.edu/~mccomisk/links267.html

Reproductive Rights

- Alan Guttmacher Institute
www.agi-usa.org
- Legal Momentum
www.legalmomentum.org
- National Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action League
www.naral.org
- National Women's Law Center
www.nwlc.org

- The Planned Parenthood Foundation of America
www.plannedparenthood.org
- Women of Color Web
www.hsph.harvard.edu/grhf/WoC

Sexuality

- Freedom to Marry
www.freedomtomarry.org
- Human Rights Campaign
www.hrc.org
- Gay and Lesbian Alliance against Defamation
www.glaad.org
- The National Gay and Lesbian Task Force
www.thetaskforce.org
- Queer Resources Directory
www.qrd.org
- University LGBT Programs
www.people.ku.edu/~jyounger/lgbtqprogs.html
- University of Washington Libraries, Gay and Lesbian Organizations and Publications
www.faculty.washington.edu/alvin/gayorg.htm
- Women of Color Web
www.hsph.harvard.edu/grhf/WoC
- Women's Studies Programs, Departments, and Research Centers
www.umbc.edu/wmst/programs.html

Sports

- Feminist Majority Foundation
www.feminist.org/sports
- National Association for Girls and Women in Sport
www.aahperd.org/nagws/template.cfm?template=main.html
- Women's Sports Foundation
www.womenssportsfoundation.org

Violence

- Family Violence Prevention Fund
www.fvvpf.org
- Legal Momentum
www.legalmomentum.org
- National Organization for Women
www.now.org/issues/violence
- Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights
www.unhchr.ch/women/focus-violence.html
- United Nations
www.un.org/rights/dpi1772e.htm
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Office on Women's Health
www.4woman.gov/owh/violence.htm

Women in Business

- Association of College and Research Libraries
www.csulb.edu/~sbsluss/Women_and_Business.html
- Center for Women's Business Research
www.nfwbo.org
- Office of Women's Business Ownership, Small Business Administration
www.onlinewbc.gov
- Simmons School of Management, Center for Gender in Organizations
www.simmons.edu/som/cgo
- U.S. Small Business Administration
www.sba.gov/financing/special/women.html
- Women in Diversity Wow! Facts
www.ewowfacts.com

Women in Politics

- American University Women and Politics Institute
www.american.edu/oconnor/wandp
- Center for Legislative Development
www.cld.org

- Center for Women Policy Studies
www.centerwomenpolicy.org
- Council of Women World Leaders
www.womenworldleaders.org
- EMILY's List
www.emilyslist.org
- Global Information Network
www.globalinfo.org
- International Institute for Democracy and Electoral Assistance
www.idea.int/gender
- The Inter-Parliamentary Union
www.ipu.org/iss-e/women.htm
- Rutgers University Eagleton Institute Center for American Women and Politics
www.rci.rutgers.edu/~cawp
- State University of New York at Albany Center for Women in Government
www.cwig.albany.edu
- University of Minnesota Hubert H. Humphrey Institute Center on Women and Public Policy
www.hhh.umn.edu/centers/wpp
- White House Project
www.thewhitehouseproject.org
- Wish List
www.thewishlist.org
- Women's Edge Coalition, Global Issues Action Toolkit
www.womensedge.org/pages/getinvolved/action_materials.jsp?id=241
- Women's Research and Education Institute
www.wrei.org

Working Families

- Alfred P. Sloan Foundation
www.sloan.org/programs/stndrd_dualcareer.shtml
- Corporate Voices for Working Families
www.cvworkingfamilies.org

- Families and Work Institute
www.familiesandwork.org
- Labor Project for Working Families
www.laborproject.org
- National Partnership for Women and Families
www.nationalpartnership.org
- Project on Global Working Families
www.hsph.harvard.edu/globalworkingfamilies
- U.S. Census Bureau
www.census.gov

